RE: 5/28/2022 Hardy, Mariah TOURED

From Patricia Baldi <Patricia.Baldi@stayskyvc.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 01/06/2022 02:30

Toured

From: reservations@rooms10l.com <reservations@roomsl101.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 4:23 PM

To: Patricia Baldi <Patricia.Baldi@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: 5/28/2022 Hardy, Mariah TOURED

Tish,
Please advise if this was a good tour?

Thanks
Michele

———————— Original Message --------
Subject: RE: CHANGE: 5/30/2022 Hardy, Mariah TOUR ONLY change to
5/28/2022
Date: 30/03/2022 11:50
From: Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>
To: "reservations@rooms10l.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>

Thank you done
From: reservations@roomsl1@l.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 3:49 PM
To: Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>
Subject: CHANGE: 5/30/2022 Hardy, Mariah TOUR ONLY change to 5/28/2022

Kathleen,

This will need to be changed to 5/28 10:30 You do NOT need to call
the client.

Just confirm back change.

Thanks
Michele
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